[image: image1.png]Judictal Council of California
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS




RFP for Mendocino Dependency Representation

August 3, 2005

Page 2

	TO:

	Potential Bidders

	FROM:
	Administrative Office of the Courts
Center for Families, Children and the Courts 

	DATE:
	August 3, 2005

	SUBJECT:
	Addendum No. 1

	ACTION REQUIRED:
	Note new deadline for submission of proposals.

Project Title: 
RFP for Representation in Juvenile Court Proceedings,


Superior Court of California, County of Mendocino

RFP Number:
 05-04

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	Proposals must be received by 1 p.m. PST on September 15, 2005

	CONTACT FOR FURTHER INFORMATION:
	NAME:
Leah Wilson
	TEL:
415-865-7977
	FAX:
415-865-7217
	E-MAIL: leah.wilson@jud.ca.gov


Revised Key Events and Dates

The AOC has developed the following revised list of key events from Request-for-Proposal (RFP) issuance through contract start date.  All deadlines are subject to change at the AOC’s discretion:
	Event
	Date 

	Issue RFP
	June 27, 2005

	Pre-Proposal Bidders’ Conference
Ukiah Courthouse
100 North State Street, Ukiah
	July 18, 2005 at 12:00 p.m.

	Questions and Answers from Bidder’s Conference Posted at: www.courtinfo.ca.gov/reference/rfp/
	By July 25, 2005 at 5:00 p.m.

	Proposal Due Date and Time
	September 15, 2005 at 1:00 p.m.

	Notice of Award (estimated)
	October 1, 2005

	Contractor to begin service
	November 1, 2005

















